



1. Call to order- 8:06 PM

2. Attendance Board members, teams, committees

-Board members

*Present: Mike Gordon (President) Bert Berry (VP of travel), Christyna Berry (secretary), Nikki Russell (Treasurer), Heather Roe (Registrar), Jen Strayer (ATL#1), (ATL#2), (ATL#3)

* Absent: Jos Lilley (VP of Rec)

-Teams

*Present: U6, u8 Blue crush, U10 Thunder, U10 WY United, U10 Blue Galaxy, U11 Lady Dawgs, U12 Enforcers, U12 Strikers, U12 Scorpions, U13 Wolves

*Absent: U8 Crew, U10 Mavericks

- Committees

*Present: Concession, Uniforms, Equipment, Fundraising, DOC

* Absent:

3. Reports:

a. Secretary's report (Christyna Berry)

i. Minutes Approved? Yes

b. Treasurer's report (Nikki Russell)

i. Current available balance \$2242.76 _____ Approved? Yes

c. League Report (Mike Gordon)

i. Roster sizes for fall: U6/U8 4v4 – 8, U9/U10 7v7 – 12 (max 14), U11/U12 9v9 – 14 (max 18)

U13 11v11 – 18, U14 and up 11v11 – 18 (max 22)

ii. U8 encouraged to go in house. (Set up games with other clubs) UNP dropping U8 league play

iii. Summer camps are on the York USA website. Send them info and they will post ours as well

iv. York cup – online registration through the store area, need teams only 25 travel and 12 rec teams registered so far. Bracketing meeting next Wednesday.

v. for any game change to stand a chance, the rules must be followed

vi. watch aggression towards GK's – sportsmanship – safety – common sense

vii. make sure coaches have cards (refs should be checking) , retrieve cards if coaches do not participate

viii. refs directed to not offer explanations during play. RESPECT them

ix. use yorkusa and EPYSA websites for references and info. Check sites often

x. use John Fellenbaum for training

d. Registrar (Heather Roe)

e. Field report/Equipment (vacant)

f. Committee report

i. Uniforms: Missy/Mike Gordon – Last of jackets handed out tonight

ii. Concessions: Snow cone truck has been coming out for games and donating money

iii. Fundraising: Robert Berry

a. Flamingos

b. Sandwiches-Should make about \$1000

iv. DOC Sonny Urrunaga

4. Old Business

a. Registration 4/25/16 6-8 township building

i. adjust costs?

ii. uniforms for U8 now not in league play?

b. sponsorships / donations: First sponsor is Texas Hot Weiner!!

c. new rosters

5. New Business

a. placement tryouts 5/24 – 5/25, All players U8 and up should attend?

b. snack bar renovation—roll-up window for easier access

c. New board members upcoming: President – Robert Berry, secretary – Christyna Berry(returning), VP Rec - _Brian Schmoyer?_____, VP Travel _____, ATL #2 Renee Green?_____, ATL#3 _____, Uniform Coordinator - Sarah Scott, Field/Equipment Manager _____

d. End of the season party!—Pot luck, everyone brings chairs. 3 v. 3 World Cup, shooting contests, hair styling, face painting?

6. Next Meeting 5/17/16 @ 8 PM

7. For the good of the organization

8. Adjourned—9:32 PM